PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

wWww.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

APRIL 22, 2021
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20
regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may join the meeting
from their computers via Zoom Meeting by entering the following link:
https://zoom.us/j/91854968206 ?pwd=SEFKUmMZEdWprd1EreWt2c3VQVTNWUT09
or by calling 1 (669) 900-9128 and when prompted, enter meeting ID: 918 5496
8206# and passcode 573218#. There will be no in-person participation in the
meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments either at District Office in person or by
email by 2:00 pm on April 22, 2021.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title of
the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received by
2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to Packet”
on the District’'s website before the meeting. Those comments received after 2:00
pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board members at
the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

P.

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 22, 2021

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District ar (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
o (11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFE: .General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate

Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
Recorder Rocio Fernandez
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may acton items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the

Board President.
Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. APPROVE DRAFT MINUTES OF MARCH 25, 2021 REGULAR MEETING
Approval of draft minutes for regular meeting on 3/25/2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: ' Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin

P

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 22, 2021

(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

© 00O

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR MARCH
2021

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports March 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

[ole BN e RN o}

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS AND DIRECT STAFF TO SIGN
CHECKS (CHECK LISTING)

1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4, Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Reorganization Acct:  Check # through check # for a total of $
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation
-Motion to Approve checks and direct staff to sign checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 22, 2021

Roll Call Vote:

o

O 00 O0

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

3. MOTION TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF FIVE YEAR (2021-2026) WATER RATES
AND FEES SCHEDULE

e Proposition 218 Protest Hearing: Proposed Increases in Water Rates and Fees

a. Board Chair Sandy Coplin to speak on proposed increase.

b. Power Point Presentation: Greg Clumper of NBS Consultants will summarize the
NBS Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis Report and the proposed rate
structure.
Staff Report: General Manager Don Rosa. Staff will announce that 1354 parcels are
eligible to vote, 678 votes are required for a successful protest, announce current
tabulation.
Directors may ask questions of staff.
Chair Coplin will open the hearing for public testimony. (Testimony may be limited
to 1 or 2 minutes per speaker, depending on the number of persons wishing to
speak, so that everyone may speak and any written comments to be read into the

o

record.
i.

Chair Coplin will announce a “last call” for written protests or withdrawal of
protests and will then close the public hearing and recess the meeting to
allow staff to count and verify protests.

Staff will count and verify protest votes.

If it is clear that the number of protests received is less than 678, the Chair
will return the meeting from recess so that staff may announce the number
unverified protests received and announce that there is no majority protest.
If the canvass of written protests is complicated by the number of protests
received or the need to verify the protests, the Chair will return the meeting
from recess so that staff may report the status to the public and the Board.
Chair Coplin or any member of the Board may propose a motion to adopt
an order adjourning the meeting to a specified later date, time and place
within five (5) days without a new agenda so staff may complete the
tabulation of protests and report back to the Board and the public at the
adjourned meeting.

(Providing less than 678 protests are received, the Board will consider) Ordinance # 04-01-
21 of the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Adopting Water Rates and Fees Commencing July 1, 2021 Amending “Exhibit A Rate
Schedule” of Ordinance 88-04-01

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Motion/Second
-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Ordinance # 04-01-21 with Water Rates Increase effective 7/1/21

Motioned by: Director

Ayes:

Seconded by: Director
Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed:

Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P.

4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — April 22, 2021

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

o]

0O 00O

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent:

Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

O 0000

Adjournment Time: p.m.

Abstained:

P.

5



MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
Zoom videoconferencing was called to order at 5:46 pm on March 25, 2021.

ROLL CALL:

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF:

DISTRICT COUNSEL:

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems

President Sanford Coplin

Vice President Robert Moody
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
Treasurer Harry Wiggins

General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
Recorder Rocio Fernandez

None

Alan Smith

1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the February 25, 2021 Regular Board Meeting with edits

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Moody to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 25, 2021 with edits. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes:
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action [tems)

S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins

1. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for February 2021

Bookkeeper Saldate presented the financial report stating the District’s current cash on hand
for February 2021 is $467,830. The water customer accounts receivable is $169,300 current
water sales plus past due collections are steady, showing no impact from COVID-19. The
February total income surpassed total expenses by just $670. February's cash surpassed

January's cash by a difference of $39,784.

P

6



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — March 25, 2021 P. 7

Motion made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Moore to approve the February
2021 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2. Review and consider approving of checks and directing Staff to sign checks

Check listing was made available to Board members at the time of meeting, utilizing screen
share.

1. General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

2. Operating Account: Check No. 24651 through Check No. 24674 for a total of $139,424.99

3. Reserve Account: Total of $2,860.11

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 533 through 534 for a total of $1,472.18

5. Pajaro Park Account: Check No. 848 for a total of $1,037.85

6. COP 2010 Account: Total of $273,997.85

7. Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $36,431.25

Motion was made by Director Moody seconded by Director Wiggins to approve the February
2021 checks, and direct Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

3. Consider review of procurement process for Professional Engineering Services for Springfield
Water Project

The District will appoint a panel, made up of Staff, Board Members and the District Engineer, it
will utilize a rating system based on points to score the interested firms. The finalists with the
highest ratings will be interviewed in person and then the panel selects the firm, making
recommendation to the full Board. In this process the firm selected is not necessarily the lowest
bidder, the selection is made based solely on qualifications.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — March 25, 2021 P.

Motion made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Moore to approve the
procurement process is satisfactory for the purpose of executing a professional services
contract for the Springfield Water System Water Project. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None :
Absent: None

Abstain: None
4. Consider procedure for April 22nd, 2021Public Hearing on Water Rate Increase

NBS will give a PowerPoint presentation of the Water Rate Study Final Report and will be
available for questions during the Hearing. The Board will decide on how to conduct the Public
Hearing, we will ask the public to submit their questions in advance but also will be answering
questions that arise during the Hearing. All participants will be muted and will be unmuted by
administrator (Judy) for comment. Staff will be tabulating protest throughout the Hearing.

The Board discussed the option of extending the Hearing to the following day or another time
and allow protest to the end of the day.

Currently we have 40 written protest and have received 8 inquires in a combination of calls
and emails, expressing their displeasure with the proposed increase, and upset with the timing,
indicating we should be waiting due to COVID.

Staff shared with the Board, via screen share, a bill insert with a reminder of Hearing and
process to protest. Staff will add to the bill insert the link to the Hearing, and language
explaining process to mail or drop off protest ballot at District office by the end of the Hearing.

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the Hearing
procedure and changes to bill insert. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)
1. “P.G. &E" letter

o The Board Directors was provided with a new cover letter that was forwarded to
Governor Newsom, John Laird, Mark Stone, Patricia Poppe and Arron J. Johnson. We
did not receive response from anyone. We sent out another cover letter indicating the
re-sending of the letter with a refurn receipt.

2. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place" order

e District office willremain open with strict guidelines.

3



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING = March 25, 2021

....\

District Parks have been closed - Playgrounds are open at Pajaro and Cayetano Parks.
Copies of notice at District office and list of duties for office.

No Vendors or members of the public are allowed into office.

Payments are being received; no change given.

District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville CSD and
Aromas WD District Counsel is working on a written agreement.

President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with
General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario”

o President now has District office keys and alarm codes and has advised Staff to
have Operations Manudls, keys to facilities and system maps readily available
on the conference room table.

o Contact information for all Board Members, employees and vendors are
available in binder.

v On the January 28, 2021 Regular Board Meeting, election of officers occurred,
Director Wiggins will provide current President Coplin with office keys and alarm
codes. Director Wiggins has given keys to President Coplin.

Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and
unaffected by COVID-19.

Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off,
Office will be at % staffing beginning January 4, 2021 with physical distancing
requirements met and health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to
be worn always while indoors.

All field personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad.

3. District Operations Report

Pajaro Grant-Tank Project

Team continues to gather project close out documents and close project by April.

Springfield Planning Grant

Conference call with team on March 23, 2021 to discuss the progress of the
construction Application. Denise Duffy is current with Lisa Eastman (Moss Landing
Mobile Home Park owner) and Gary Chan from State was to discuss the consolidation
agreement between Moss Landing Mobile Home Park Water System and the District.
The Contract for Professional Services is being drawn up by MNS and will be reviewed
by Staff and District Engineer.

4. Usage Comparison Report 2020/2021

The water usage was down in all systems compared to this month last year.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Regular Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 5:30 pm via Zoom
videoconferencing. '

B

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — March 25, 2021 P

There being no further business, the Regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 7:29 pm with motion made by Director Moody seconded by
Director Moore. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, President

Robert Moody, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

10



FINANCIAL NOTES - March 2021

P

Account No:

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Computer Software

Increase /
Decrease

Description

Steady usage; 90% of projected monthly budget

Annual Subscription: Microsoft 365

Postage

Vega Debt Service-
Interest

Hydrant Sales

Extra mailings: Proposed Water Rate Increase

Biannual interest payment

Consistent usage from temporary hydrant meter
rentals

11




11:20 AM

April 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

P. 14

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1621 - AID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - A/D - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 + AID - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/ID - Office Equip/Furniture
15657 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - A/D - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - A/ID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - A/ID - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1591 - AID - Meters
1600 - Hydrants

Mar 31, 21

195,732.61
261,157.91
14,451.84
221,206.24
117,751.56
104,907.63
34,509.50
74,771.18
48,923.06
105,157.02
147,535.10
0.56
10,532.83
147,910.85
0.52

1,484,548.40

1,865.79
2,152,264.60

2,154,130.39

400.00
184,277.54
-9,135.09
1.31
860.00
1,907.14
2,903.00
223,000.00
914.43
-16,561.65

388,566.68

4,027,245.47

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67

66,721.46
-51,675.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92

-191,045.00
144,062.43
-125,704.73

30,573.05

-30,572.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59

-2,599.00
510,984.21

-443,661.87
1,487,948.01

-1,090,371.68

86,141.13
-85,271.11

7,422.43

Page 1



11:20 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 13

April 19, 2021 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2021
Mar 31, 21
1601 - A/D - Hydrants -4,704,72
1610 - Automotive Equipment 221,662.12
1611 - A/D - Automotive Equipment -156,041.31
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant 115,702.65
1621 « A/D - Utility T&D Plant -93,257.77
1622 - AID - Moss Landing -169,582.31
1630 - Utility Plant 107,992.45
1631 - A/D - Utility Plant -107,992.00
1640 - Source of Supply Plant 54,616.59
1641 - AID - Source of Supply Plant -17,732.73
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant 139,408.08
1651 - A/D - Trans & Distr Plant -72,965.30
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment 10,773.67
1671 - A/D - Small Tools/Equipment -8,794.51
1680 - ALCO Water Project 155,809.38
1681 - A/D - ALCO Water Project -101,276.45
1804 - CIP-Springfield 393,244.44
1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvimnt Project 4,620,002.33
1805.1 - A/ID - Vega -2,186,481.90
1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project : 251,233.09
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP ? 247,543.58
1807.1 - AID - Langley/VP -78,160.74
1808 - CIP-Normco 296,974.74
1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank -127,796.73
1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate 175,238.16
1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates -50,658.72
1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System 301,793.12
1812.1 - A/ID - Moss Landing Water -79,020.55
1814 - CIP-Pajaro 2,145,046.90
1816 - Land - Pajaro Park 781,632.00
1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park 4,717,110.00
1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park -1,296,951.63
1818 : Buildings - Pajaro Park 796,400.00
1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park -178,569.26
1819  Equipment - Pajaro Park 43,381.00
1819.1 - A/D - Equipment-Pajaro Park -27,474.89
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility 127,374.00
1820.1 - A/ID-Normco Treatment Facility -92,120.85
1821 : CIP-Sunny Mesa -0.39
1822 - CIP-Vega -0.19
1823 - CIP-Blackie 0.04
Total Fixed Assets 12,243,738.51
Other Assets
1120 - Due From Gen Fund 0.66
1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct 100.00
1151 - Due from Maint Account 157.19
1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term 3,636,801.72
1900 - Due From Other Funds ’ 159,690.92
1950 - Deferred amount on refunding 66,557.60
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15 85,015.09
Total Other Assets 3,948,323.18
TOTAL ASSETS 20,219,307.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 338,339.88
2500 - Due to Other Funds 159,693.06
Total Accounts Payable 498,032.94

Credit Cards

Page 2



11:20 AM

April 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

P. 14

2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120
2910 - Elan

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2050 - Accrued Payroll
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable
2257 - Reorganization Loan
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Fund Balance
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance
3040 - Contributed Capital
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service
3050 - Retained Earnings
3999 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 21

-116.99
164.20

47.21

62,567.00
6,030.46
997.24
18,628.70
36,600.00
25,050.00
40,435.90
50,067.97
3,195.95
-2,166.01
835.07
29,169.90
2,347.79
-4,710.93

269,049.04

767,129.19

50,694.05
215,000.00
920,199.18
193,000.00

1,945,000.00
3,502,899.67
-31,095.01
-12,514.72

6,783,183.17

7,550,312.36

219,540.85
192,425.80
248,000.00

4,575,060.23

6,006,426.85
13,037.78
1,414,503.29

12,668,994.80

20,219,307.16

Page 3



11:22 AM

April 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
March 2021

P. 15

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro
4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 + Route 7 - CSA 73
4008 - Route 8 - Vega
4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco
4014 - Route 14 - Vierra
4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5010 - Contract Labor
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint
5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint.
5200 - Billing Supplies
5240 - Office Supplies
5245 - Postage
5250 - Legal Expenses |
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items
5270 + Automotive - Repair & Maint
5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5330 - Telephone
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield
5428 - COP Bond Expense

6575 - Vega Debt Service-Interest

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Mar 21

22,758.02
22,750.84
16,638.48
1,833.91
981.84
9,793.60
10,644.87
10,905.82
850.00
22,337.81
2,666.52
24,063.00
3,978.90
2,374.99

152,578.60

152,578.60

47,917.21
487.80
1,580.00
805.68
15,310.63
8,596.31
521.41
321.48
334.17
5,681.32
348.96
738.95
1,837.90
336.56
230.66
1,237.57
76.78
2,041.25
1,425.00
209.56
60.03
104.99
911.50
2,572.27
724.14
0.00

94,411.83

1,347.50
14,478.91
1,406.57
297.37
1,886.43
10,270.85
2,160.40
2,985.11
10,260.00
125.00
70,130.00

2089,760.07

-57,181.47

Page 1



Bk

11:22 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2021

Mar 21

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 - Late Payment Penalties 313.89

4110 - Hydrant Sales 802.33

4115 - Testing Fees 160.00

4285 - P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee 2,052.58

4305 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.01

4307 - Returned Check Charges 0.00

4350 - Interest Revenue 6.43

Total Other Income 3,3356.24
Other Expense

5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro 30,874.06

Total Other Expense 30,874.06

Net Other Income -27,538.82

Net Income -84,720.29

Page 2



Tv6ed
L5

.00°0002 %L'2E £0°005'L 5006 %00 19981 000 SUORBIYIHAY PUE SASUADIT - 9ZES
000°000'02 %b'eZL £0°000'S1 0L°205'8L %0°0 19'999'L 000 san( pue saag diysiaquidy - 0ZES
00°005°L %0°0 00°62L'L 000 %0'0 00'52L 000 weibold UoneAIaSUOD JOJRM - S0ES
00°005°L %0°0 00'6ZH'L 000 %00 00'52L 000 suoiduosqng @ syoog - 00€S
00°008 %00 €0°5.¢ 000 %00 L9y 000 sasuadxg [oARIL - 0625
00°008 %082 €0°6.E 66701 %0°25¢ L9y 66701 steunwag ‘sbunaaiy ‘saouaiaguo) - 082S
000000} %6' LY 90°005'L G6'686'S %Z'L $EEE £0°09 Jurep g Jleday - aAjowWOINY - 0LZS
00'000'L¥ %89z €0°052'0¢8 00°000°'6€ %00 L9°9L¥'E 000 apIM 3513-S2AS Buneauibug - 9925
00°000'28 %L'ZEL 90°052'L2 00'699'9¢ %00 ¥e'es0's 000 Buidaayjoog 7 Bununosdy - 09zs
00°00%'2 %164 00°008'} Lzezy'L %80l 00°002 95'602 Swia)| pasueuld-dx3 3saIaly| - 9525
00°000'S) %0°'688 90°05.'6 19'¥26'LE %00 $£'€80'L 000 asuadx3 3saId] - 5625
00°000'/2 %65'89 00°052'02 £2'698'cL %E'e9 000522 0052 L sasuadxg [eba - 0525
00'005'8 %19zl 90°'6.€'9 SZ'LP0'8 %2882 $£'30. STLP0'E abejsod - sbzs
00°00s'S %S'68 £0°529'2 18'v¥2'T %E'92 19162 8L'9L sa|ddng 29110 - 0vZS
00'004'S %}'SEL 90'GLLE £TBrL'E %P L0Y $e'80e 157182'L saiddng Bunng - 0025
00°000'LE %G 6ZL 90°052'ce 96'00L'0¢8 %00 PEe8s'T 000 suj Ayupgery/sul fjense) - 08LS
00°000'L %L'8L 90°06. 8t'065 %8'9.2 $ee8 99°0€Z ‘Juiely g Jleday - S|ooy lBWS - GZ1S
00°009'¢ %E+8 00°00L2 96'5.2'2 %eThL 00°00¢ 95°gee jutepy @ sredsy juawdinb3 a2 - 0415
00°000'0k %S LLL 90°005'L Z9'gee's %5022 yeees 06°2€8°L asremyog JeIndwoy - §9L§
00°000'0L %6°L8 90°005'L $0'685'9 %L'88 pe'ees $6'8€L [e3uay dinb3 22140 - 091
00°00L'€ %9°L6 90'GLL'T 89'TYS'C %ZELL ye'80e 96°8vE 20135 abequen - 051G
00°000'9L %b'6LL 80'000'ZL 9g°08e YL %L 92t yeeee'l z8'189's jurepy g sreday apIpy J0IISIA - SYLS
00°000'SL %1901 000S2'L1L STOVe'LL %L'9T 00°052'} LL'pee jutey g sreday Buip|ing - opLS
00°000'Y %LE6 80°000'S £€TBLT %96 ye'eee 8'Lze 3210 - SaAN - 0ELS
00°00§°L % poe- oo'szL't 85°660't %0°0 00'6Z1 000 soxe] Auadoud - 0ZLS
00°'005'2 %8 VL 90'6.8'L 69°LLLE %€E'052 €'802 L¥'1zs asuadxzg aafojdwz JAWRO - 0605
00°00€'vL L %E'66 00'¢Z2's8 L2°/0L'e8 %Z'06 00'625'6 L8'965'8 uawaigay safoldwa - 0205
00°000°881 %0°66 £0°000'L¥L L¥'659'6EL %L'L6 19'999's1 £€9'0LE'SL sourinsu| yjeaH 3akojdw3 - 0505
00°000'02 %995 €0°000'SL 61'G8Y'8 %00 £9'989'L 000 asueinsu] dwoy SIMNIOM - 0F0S
00°000°91 %Y 66 90°000'2L 91'126'LL %¥'09 veeee't 89'508 asuadxz xe| [jo1fed - 0£0S
00'000'¥2 %9'88 00°000'8L 00°5¥6'GL %0'6.L 0070002 00°085'} JoqeT joenuo) - 0105
00°000'9 %G'98 00°005' yZ'L69'c %86 00°008 09'28Y $834 aAjjeSILILPY - S00S
00°000'29. %8'20L 00°00S'LLS T6'9%5'L8G %S'GL 00°005'€9 LZLLE' LY sabej pue saueles - 0005
LOIHIANI
4 asuadxgy
00°009'250'2 %E'96 98'05¥'6£5'L ov's86'28Y L %Z 68 $0°050°'LLL 09°'845'251 Jyouid ssol9
00°009'250°2 %E"96 92°05P'6E5'L ov'586'28Y | %Z'68 $0'050'LLL 09'845'251 3wodu| [ejoL
00°008'2¢ %0°96 £0°6.9'vE £9'689'€T %9'98 L9WWL'T B6'V.ET dn/Aslbuen - 5 3oy - 51OV
00°009'28 %L'L6 90°05¥'6¢ gL'e0g'se %8'06 PE'e8E'y 06'8.6'c BLIBIA - 7| 3INOY - ¥LOY
00'000'Se %S98 00°05.'852 12616'6¥C %.'€8 00'05.'82 00'€90'¥2 OJWION - £ 3JNOY - £LOF
00°004'LE %2601 £0°'6LL'ST 08'2.6'sZ %6'00L 191492 25'009'Z peoy apjdelg - ZL N0y - ZLov
00°000'}L2 %996 90°052'€02 14062961 %6'86 $£'£85'22 18°288'22 Buipue SSO - L} 30y - LLOY
00°005'0L %G"L6 00'648'L 00°549'2 %L'L6 00°5.8 00°058 preybunds- gL 23noy - oLOY
00°00€'95 L %¥'66 00'522'LLL 05°¥81'9LL %LE8 00°520'cL 28'506'0L eBajp - g 9Inoy - gooY
00°000'85 ) %6'06 £0'005'8L} 25°8pL' 200 %808 £9°981L'eL 8'v9'0L €L VSO - L 2oy - L00¥
00°004'€¥L % ¥6 00'64L'L01 08'Z6.'L0L %8°L8 00°6.6'LL 09'€6.'6 esajy Auung - g ANoy - 900¥
00°00%'EL %9'L8 £0°050'0L ZZ'808'8 %6°L8 L9°9LL'L ¥8'186 sjdy py uenr ues - § 3JN0Y - SO0F
00°005'€L %Z Y0l 00°5ZL'0L 81°0§5'0L %0°€9L 0052}t L6'EEs'L jed Jajiel] - ¢ ANOY - F00¥
00°000'4L2 %0°'69 90'06.'L02 ££'096'¢81 %L'EL $£°680'eZ 8v'8e9'olL [e12413WWoY - ¢ N0y - £00Y
00°000'942 %186 00°000'£02 $8'L91'€0Z %686 00°000'€2 $8'06L'22 ouefed - Z 2n0y - Z00Y
00°000°L42 %E'Z0L 90°'062'¢02 £6'996'L02 %8'00L $£'€85'2T 20'85.4'22 olefed - | 3oy - LO0Y
IwoU|
asuadxgrewosu] Aeuipio
1ebpng [enuuy 1obpng jo % 1eBpng aLA 1z Jel - 0z, Inr 3e6png 0 % yobpng [EA L
LZ0Z yoiep sised |entaoy

2oueWIOLISd }Jobpng ssoT % Jjoid
Jo1ISIqg S992IAIeS Ajlunwwos) esajy Auungjoleled

1202 ‘6) [udy

WV S2:L1



Rbey
=

2ouBWIOLIad Jobpng ssoT 9 1joid

Jo11}SIg SadIAIaS AJlunwwon esajy Auungjoleled

_@m.oov %070 S0'o0e 00°0 %070 Peee 000 judwesinquiay [gsuno) eba - p9gy
‘004 %00 90°'6es 000 %00 e'gs 000 Juawasinquiay Buidaayyoogpipny . sse
00°00L°G %LE 00'GLE'Y eLoLL %'l 00°5.¥ £v'9 anuaAdY JSAIA] - 0SEY
00°00S %0°0 €0'¢.e 000 %0°0 L9V 000 394 PE3UIBAD %SZ JoMISI] - 9VEY
96°0/8'S 000 SJUBWIASINGUIDY JAPIQ JAWOJSNY - Spep
00°000'2L %0°0 00°000'6 000 %0'0 00°000L 000 SjuaWasINquIIdY uwpy BugybiT - ey
00°000'82 %evZL 90°000'1L2 gz'ele'oz %00 beeee'z 000 sjuawasInquiy Aun - orey
08'8s- 000 SJUBUWISIAU| PBJOOd UO 3SAIAY] - LLEY
0005 000 sableyd 323y pauiniay - Logy
00°005°L %00 00°SZH'} 100 %0'0 00'SZ4 100 3NUAAIY SNOBUB[IIISI - SOEY
00°00S %00 £0°GLE 000 %00 191y 000 J99Y O/M SNoIAdId JO UoNd3[[0D - 00EY
00'000'£2 %L'Z0L 00°052'02 68'96.'02 %216 00'052'2 85'250'2 994 UON23[10D WIN'MA'd - S3ZV
00°000's2 %8'8L 90°05.'8l S0'9LL'vL %00 ¥£'€80'T 000 aleys uondI||0 XeL ejeN-old - 08ZY
00°000'842 %b'8L £0°005'802 $5°105'€9L %00 9'99L'eZ 00°0 sjuawssassy puog ebap - oLzy
00°008'€9 %E'SL £0°058'LY 8LAP0'0 %00 lo9le's 000 quIIRY-3IDUBUIJUIBI J331S - 00ZF
00°00% %00 90°00€ 000 %00 yeee 000 $994 JAYJO - OFLY
00°0S5 %EELT 952y 00088 %00 ya'sy 000 s234 uonesnddy - LyLy
00°00€'¥ %8°L5L'L 90°g22'e 00'1¥E'LE %00 ye'85¢ 000 S99 UONOBUUOY - OF LY
00'005'2 %8'22 00°529's 00'082'L’ %9'se 00'529 00°09L ssa4 Bunssy - 5L1v
00°000's %8 H9E £0°05LC 09°089'cl %9T6L 9oLy ££208 $9[es JURIpAH - OLLY
00°005 %00 £0'5.8 000 %00 19y 00’0 sjusunsnipy Bunpg - 1oLy
00°000'G %6°L0L €0°05.°E 99'618'¢ %E'GL 199Ly 68'ELE sanjeuad juawled aje - 00Ly
awoauy| Jayjo
mm:aaxmaﬁouu:_ 19410
00°05L'6¥L- %9'0LL 62'€98'LLL- LZ'e98'061- %L 091 LE'BZY'ZL- ¥isl'is- awoau| AeulpiQ 319N
00°054'102'2 %% L0L Slyie'leg’l 19'888'¢/9'L %E'vLL SE6.LP'E8L L0°09.'602 asuadx3 |ejoL
00°000°E¥L %E'EEL £0°052'£01 00°096'2¥1L %5885 19°916'LL 00°0gL'0L JsaIju-e91AIas 3qaq eBaA - 5259
00°009'0L %2 L9} 90°056'L 18°LBZ'el %0°0 $£'e88 000 dxg jsa193u] puog Jajep oeled - SEFS
00°005°E %EGEL £0'529'C 88'LGS'E %62V 19°162 00'sgl asuadxg puog 409 - 8ZvS
0L'LOP'S 00°092'0L playbulids-josfoid uawanosdwy - 22ps
. gL'1ee's 11°586' asuadx3 puog juwssy ebaj - 9Zps
00°00S'L %169 00'sTL'L 068'9LL %00 00's2L 000 Jojelausg - [and - 09€S
00°000's2 %S'LS 90°054'8L 6’2996 %0°0 ¥£'€80' 00'0 spuRd - §ZE5
00°000'82 %816 90°000'Lg G0°/82'61 %9'26 ye'eee'e ov'o9l'z Bunybr jeans - seninn - SLES
00'000'04} %g'28 £0°005'£2Z1 09'606'¥01 %G'ZL 19'09L'vL eg'0/2'0lL IS [19M - S2UBN - 0LES
00°000'2 %0°0 £0°00S't 000 %0°0 L9'99) 000 sasuadx3y Buusauibuz - §9z5
LVLLS'LL £r'988'L asuadx3 sled oseled - L£Z8
00°000'L %9 LLL 90°052 9.'9€8 %8'96¢ ye'ee 18262 Jurely g Jieday - yied - 0525
00'059'2¢ %199 95" /8Y'vE 90'2Z6L'9L %L LS ¥8'02L'2 25°90%°) 9oUBUBJUIRY J9241S - 6225
00°000'622 %6'28 00°052'891 85'6.8'68) %Z'LL 00°054'8L L6'8LY'PL Jurep @ Jieday - waysAs JajeM - 022§
00°000'ZE %0'TL £0°000't2 08'082'LL %505 19'989'2 05°LbE'L S}S9) J3JR\ PUE [IOS - 06LS
00°005'£25'} %5'2Z0L 0Z'9zg'srL'L 62°990'FLL'L %Z L 08°1L6Z' 21 C6'LLY'YE LOIHIANI lejoL
00°000'8.L %1'99 00'005'8S 05°229'88 %0'0 00°005'9 000 JsaI9)u] - 9IS 3920 dOD - LLS9
00°009 %b'0 00°0S+ sl %00 00°08 000 sasuadxg Buissasold |joifed - 0959
000 000 uones0||y J9IpU| - XXXS
00002 %LEEL- £0°051 G661 %00 991 000 asuadx3 snoaue|RISIN - 00PS
0070009 %0651 00°005'¥ L1SSL L %8 ¥l 00°00§ YL veL S934 uoloRSURIY PJBD PAID - LEES
00°002 %L'205 £0°051 YT ysL %0°0 991 000 sabJey jueg - 06£5
00°000'¥2 %L'86 00°000'8L §5'699'L1L %9'82L 000002 12'2L8'T SyonIL - [and - 0.L€5
00°008 %0°L6 £0°009 00'9%S %00 1999 00'0 Buuojuoly wJely Jejbing - opss
00°000'ZL %201 £0°0S.'2L 9zZ'esl'el %E b3 991l 0S'LLB auoydajal - 0£ES
18bpng |enuuy 196png j0 % 1ebpng a1A 1Z el - 02, Inf 3ebpng jo % 3ebpng 12 1ep
1202 Yoiepn sisegd |entooy

1Z0Z ‘61 |udy
NV SZiLL



n@mmmm
=

o
00°00.'L5€ %EL2ZS veyL2'892 62'C0S'PIT'L %2 v82- 92°208'62 62°02L'%8" awoedu| 13N
00°058'908 %E'ZZY €1'8€L'08E 05°95€'509'L %T 69 Vi-Whraad 28'8€5'[2- awodu] J3YI0 19N
90'L/2'6¢ 80'¥28'0¢ asuadx3 Jayjo [ejoL
00°002 000 sasuadx3 Bunybi - 0929
90°L20'6E 90'v/8'08 oieled-joaloid juswanoidwy - 5eps
asuadx3 JoWo
00°058'905 %Q'ZEY gl'gel'ose 95'/29'¢¥9'L %6°L 1671822V yZ'cee's 3woau| J3YJQ0 [eI0L
00°000's2 000 anuaaay yied oleled - 9615
00°005'0% %088 00°g/g'0e z9zeL'oe %00 00'sle'e 000 SUBWISSASSY puog JABM - ¥6.LS
95'896'C 000 quiisy 19 I\ paog pibunds - y2ps
SeTRLerL ) 000 quuisy juets-foig anoidwy osefed - 60rS
8€£'098'SL 1L 000 quitay Juesn-3aaloid preybunds - govs
396png [enuuy Jobpng jo % 12bpng QLA 12 Jel - 02, Inf 39bpng jo % j2bpng 12 Jen
L20g Yyaiey siseq [enJooy

a@ouewWIOLdd Jobpng sso B Jjoid

JoU3S1g S921Aeg fjlunwwon esay Auung/oieled

1202 ‘6) Iudy

WY S2:L1



¥ 4o | abed

o
ol
o % '9Z¥ 86°L¥E'Y ¥Eeee’l ze'leg's jurely g Jreday apIm J01ISIA - SPLS
%EL'OZ £8'GL6" 00°052'} LL'YEE utepy g Jredsy Bupiing - oFLS
%¥°96 98'LL- veeee 8y'lze 3210 - sanulN - 0ELS
%00 00'sZ1L- 00°GZ1 000 saxe| Apadold - 0ZLS
%.2°052 Logle #£°802 b L2S asuadx3 safojdwz 1BYI0 - 0605
%SZ 06 69°826- 00°625'6 LE'965°8 JuswaInay aafodws - 0205
%ELLB v0°95¢- £9'999'G1 €9'0LE'GL aouelinsu| yjesH asfojdws - 0505
%00 £9'999'L- 19'999°L 000 aoueinsu| dwog sIa)IOM - 005
%EY 09 99/25 veeee’t 29°608 asuadx3 xe| ||oifed - 0£05
%Q0'6.L 00°02t~ 00°000'2 00085} JogeT j0e5u0) - 0105
%ZS'L6 or'el- 00°005 09'.8% S934 aAIRNSIUIWPY - G005
%9t'G.L 6L'285'GL- 00°005'€9 LT LLB'LY sabep pue sauees - 000§
Lo3™IaNI
asuadxgy
%2 68 v LLp'SL- $0°060°LLL 09'8.5'Z51 Jyoid sso1n
%2 68 v Lip'8L $0°050°LLL 09'8£5'251 awoau| |ejo]
%E9'98 89'99¢- LOLPL'E 66'7.E'C dA/AelBue - 51 @Inoy - §LOF
%LL'06 ¥ P0b- yEE8e'y 06'8.6'¢ BLIBIA - ¥L 9IN0Y - ¥LOY
%L'E8 00°289'%- 00°05.'82 00°€90'¥2 OJWION - £} 2IN0Y - L0V
%¥6°001) ge've L9'Lp8'E 25°999'2 peOY @pjoe|d - Z| SN0y - ZLOY
%16'86 £6'GPe- ¥E'£85'2Z 1g/ge'ze BuipueT ssopy - || 8oy - LLoY
%) L6 00°se- 00°6.8 00°058 praybunds- gL N0y - 0LOY
%EL'ES 8L'6LL'C 00'620'c Z8's06'01 ebaj - g @Jnoy - 800Y
%5G8°08 08°1es'e- £9°991°¢L 1877901 £.YSD - L 3oy - L00¥
%8418 or'Lgl'e- 00°G26'LL 09'€6L'6 esa|y Auung - g 8N0Y - 900%
%E6'L8 £ vel- L9°9LL'L v2°186 s)dy py uenp ueg - g ANOY - S00F
%L0°€9L 16'80L 00'sZL'L 1678t yded Ja|iel] - ¢ 3JNoY - F00%
%80°24 98'vir'e ¥£'€80'e2 8Y°'8£9'0l [e1219WWOY - € JNOY - C00¥
%26'86 9L '6¥2- 00°000'€2 $8'062°22 odleled - Z aynoy - Z00¥
%LL'001 89'vLL #€'€85'22 20'85.'2e oueled - | 9Inoy - LO0F
IWoIU|
asuadxgfawosu] leuipiQ
jebpngio %,  jebpngJenQ ¢ 1eBpng 1z dep
L20Z Y2Ieln

siseg [enJooy

|en}oy “sA }3obpng ssoT R Jjoid e
1013SIg S99IAIeS Ajlunwiwon esaj Auungjoseled chw_zﬂc_w;ﬂ



¥ 40 Z abed
b
ol

o

%ZZ LL 60°LLE Y- 000548} 16°8L1' YL
%ES0G LLBLE L 19'999'2 05°LPE'L
%Ll VL 18°6/8'2E- 08'162' L2} £6'LLY'Y6
%00 00°005'¢ 00°005'9 000
%00 0008~ 0005 000
%0°0 L991- 1991 000
%ES FL ¥l ¥ee 00°005 viveL
%00 1991~ 199 000
%1982} VoAl 000002 12'2.8'T
%00 19°99 1999 00°0
%PE 9 L1°506" L99LY'L 05116
%00 L9'991- 19'991 000
%0°0 19'999'L- 19'998'L 000
%00 00°62Z}- 00°5ZL 000
%0°0 00°6Z1- 0052} 000
%00 9L L9V 000
%96° 152 AR L9V 66701
%E L Leels ¥E'eE8 £0°09
%0°0 1991 L9°9L¥'e 000
%0°0 vE'£80'¢- v£'€80'S 00°0
%8L PO 95'6 00°002 95602
%0°0 ¥€'€80'}- 7£'€80'} 000
%EE €9 00°628- 000522 00'szy'L
%L1 '882 16°2EE"L ¥E'80L SZT'L90'C
%ZE'9C 68'vle- 19'162 8L°9L
%LE LOY £2'626 ¥£'80¢ 16°2€2')
%00 ¥E'£85'2 vee8s's 000
%LLOLT e Lpl yee8 99052
%61 Tk 95°9¢ 00°00% 95'9e€
%GS022 96'700'} $E'ees 06°L£8')
%.9°88 686 ve'ees G6°8€.L
%LLELL 290y ¥£'80¢ 96°ep¢
1ebpng o9,  396png Jon0 $ 3ebpng Lz Je
120z Yyotepn

|enjoy "sA }126png ssoT % }ijoid
JouSIg S92IAIS flunwwos esajy Auungjoleled

jurel g sreday - waysAS JojeM - 0225
s}sa JaJepA PUE [10S - 0615
LO3MIaNI [ejoL

jsaaju] - 921MSS 3990 dOD - £259
sasuadxg Buissasold JjoiAed - 0959
asuadx3 snosue(|3asiyl - 00¥S

Sa34 UoIjOBSURI] PIBD JIPRAID - L6ES
sabJeyo yueg - 06ES

SYoniL - [end - 0L€S

Buuopuopy wJely Jebing - 0veS
auoydajal - 0£€S

SUOREOLINA) PUE SASUaIT - 9285
sanq pue sa24 diysiaquialy - 0ZES
wesbold uoneAIasuod J3jepy - S0ES
suonduasgng @ $400g - 00ES
sasuadxg |9ABl] - 0625

sieulwas ‘sbunealy ‘seoualajuod - 0825

el B Jreday - SABOWOINY - 0425

3pIM I810-soAg Buusauibug - 99z5
Buideaypjoog g Bununosdy - 0925
Swiay| pasueuld-dx3 jsaiau] - 9625
asuadx3 jsalay| - 6528

sasuadx3 [eba - 0525

abejsod - 5¥ZS

salddng 82110 - 0¥2S

sal|ddng bulillg - 0025

suj Mipgeryysul fjensed - 0815
JUIBpy B Jieday - S|0OL [[eWS - GLLS
jure g Jiedey Juawdinbz 20140 - 0LLS
alemyog JaIndwod - 5915

|ejuay dinb3 2210 - 0915

ao1M9g abeques) - 0S5LS

siseq |eniooy
120Z ‘61 1udy
NV 0€:L1



¥ Jo ¢ abed
o~
o~

o

%00 #€°85- ve°8s 000
%GE’L 2589~ 00°S.¥ £r'9
%00 L2911 191y 000
%0°0 00°000'}- 00°000'L 000
%00 ¥ eee'z- FEEELT 00'0
%L0°0 66721~ 00'szl 100
%0°0 L1971 19y 000
%ET 1B 2y L61- 00°052'2 862502
%00 $£°€80'C- $£'€80'2 000
%00 l9'9gl'ce- 19'991'ee 000
%00 19'91€'6 L99le's 000
%00 veee- veee 000
%00 ¥8°Gi- ¥8°GY 000
%00 ¥e°86e- $£°8GE 000
%9'6Z 00°59%- 00°g29 00'091
%95°Z61 99°68¢ L9°9L¥ £€°208
%00 L9 19°1¥ 000
%EE'GL 8.°20L- L9°9L¥ 68°ClE
%LE'8EE 29'0Z9'62- Le'6Zr'eL- £6'6¥0'Ch-
%80°801 gL6rL'LL GE'6.LY'E8L £5°829'V61
%S 885 €E'ELT'8S L9916} 00°0€L'0L
%00 veeas- ve'ess 000
%98'2¥ 19'981- 19°162 00°62L
%00 00's2L- 00's2} 000
%00 vE'€80'2- ¥E£'€80'2 000
%6526 v6'TLL- PeEEE'e 0v'091L'C
%S'CL z8'668'e- 199917l §8'0/2'0k
%00 19991~ 19991 00'0
%28'95¢ £0'vle yE£'€8 18162
%L LG LZYIE'L- $8°02L°2 25°90%')
jebpng o %  18Bpnglen0 § jebpng Lz 1el
1202 Yya1epy

|en}oy "“sA }abpng ssoT %R Jijoid
jou3sIqg se9IAles Ajlunwwo) esapy Auungjoseled

juswssinquiay Buidaayoognipny - ss¢t
_ 8nusAY JseIdiu] - 0SEP

994 PEIAYIdAQD %ST PMISIA - 9FEY
sjuswesINquIay ulwpy Bunybi - Lyek
sjuawasInquiIay AN - 0veEr

anuanay snoaue||aosiy - SOLY

122V O/M SNOIAdId JO UORII|[OD - 00EY
894 Uol3d9[|0D "V'IN'M'A'd - S82F

aleyg UoNI3||0D XE] BIey-0id - 08ZF
sjuawssassy puog ebap - 0Lz
quIIay-aouBUSUIR J221)S - 002

sead Jaylo - ovLy

saa4 uoneonddy - LyLy

$894 UORIBUUOY - OF LY

saa4 bunsa] - SLL¥

soles JuelpAH - OLLY

syuaunsnipy Buliig - L0Ly

saneuad juawdied aje - 00L¥

awoou| JaYl0
asuadx3z/awoau] Jayj0

awoouj AreulpiQ 18N

asuadx3z jejoL
jJsalejul-edlnas 3qaQ BReA - 5259
dxg jsa19ju| puog Jajep osefed - £ebs
asuadxz puog dOD - 8Z¥S
Jojelausan) - |and - 09gS
sjulld - GZES
Bunybi 39ans - sanlinn - S1ES
9IS II9M - s=211IlN - OLES
sasuadxg Buueaulbul - 5925
juteyy 2 Jreday - Jaed - 0£29
asueualuIRy J9a4S - 6225

siseq [enJooy

1202 ‘61 14dy
NV 0311



¥ jo ¢ abed
)
(]

o

04'6€6°0TS- 75°068°951S TT0E8'L9VS
aduaiaia ysed yaien ysen Atenagag
69 VTL'8ES- £9'87976TS 8 €16°SSTS
aJualapiag asuadx3 |ejol awoou| |ejoL

%8862 L 56'225'89- 9Z°208'6Z 69°¥LLgE"

%6'L £€'206'8¢- 16°182'2Y $Z'GEE'E

000

%6'L ££°206'8¢- 15'182'2y AR

%0°0 00°68'e" 00°6LE'E 000

%0°0 ve'ee- veee 000

jebpngjo 9,  3ebpng A0 ¢ 1ebpng 1z JelN
1202 udiep

|en}oy “sA }32bpng sso R Jjold
JoLSIq S99IAI9S AJlunwwo) esapy Auungjoseled

awoou| 38N
awosu| Jay3Q 39N
asuadxz Jaylo [e1oL
asuadx3 JaYyl0
awoouy| JaYlo [e10L
sjuawssassy puog J21eM - 1615
juawasinquiay |asunog [ebaT - 09EY

siseq |enJooy
120z ‘61 Iudy
NV 0£:LL



P. 24

1:12 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check AP 04/01/2021 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -860.64

5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -860.64 860.64
TOTAL -860.64 860.64
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -130.52
Bill 5110..., 03/05/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32,63
Bill 5110...  03/12/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  03/19/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  03/26/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
TOTAL -130.52 130.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -408.63
Bill MAR . 03/26/2021 5330 - Telephone -408.63 408.63
TOTAL -408.63 408.63
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -178.27
Bill MAR 03/26/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -178.27 178.27
TOTAL -178.27 178.27
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,425.00
Bill Inv.9... 03/22/2021 5250 - Legal Expenses -1,425.00 1,425.00
TOTAL -1,425.00 1,425.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -729.00
Bill 2103...  03/29/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2103...  03/29/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -22.50 22.50
Bill 2011...  04/01/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2011...  04/01/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -139.50 139.50
Bill 2103...  04/02/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2103...  04/02/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -135.00 1356.00
Bill 2103...  04/05/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -135.00 135.00
Bill 2103...  04/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -162.00 162.00
TOTAL -729.00 729.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -122.19
Bill 5143..  03/15/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5144...  03/22/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill _ 5144...  03/29/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
TOTAL -122.19 122.19
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -487.60
Bill 47631  03/09/2021 5005 - Administrative Fees -487.60 487.60
TOTAL -487.60 487.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,707.25
Bill 2/25/... 03/26/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,707.25 1,707.26
TOTAL -1,707.25 1,707.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -39.95
Bill 2/18/...  03/19/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -39.95 39.95
TOTAL -39.95 39.95

Page 1



P. 25

112 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14,50
Bill 2/20/...  03/22/2021 5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -14.50 14.50
TOTAL -14.50 14.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,659.99
Bill 2/26/...  03/29/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,049.62 1,049.62
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -253.42 253.42
5130 - Utilities - Office -213.76 213.76
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -85.92 85.92
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -2,057.27 2,057.27
TOTAL -3,659.99 3,659.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Pollard Water-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -101.53
Bill 0184...  03/09/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 0184...  03/19/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -60.80 60.80
TOTAL -101.53 101.63
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Santa Cruz Answering Service-Onl... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -117.40
Bill 1009 .. 03/22/2021 5330 - Telephone -117.40 117.40
TOTAL -117.40 117.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -255.00
Bill 8680 03/23/2021 5165 - Computer Software -170.00 170.00
Bill 8693 03/31/2021 5165 - Gomputer Software -85,00 85.00
TOTAL -255.00 255.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Sturdy Oil Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,088.50
Bill CL62... 03/31/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,088.50 1,088.50
TOTAL -1,088.50 1,088.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 55382  03/28/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -348.96
Bill 9557...  04/01/2021 5150 - Garbage Service -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.96 348.96
Check AP 04/19/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -521.64 521.64
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -101.81 101.61
TOTAL -623.25 623.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Ace Hardware Prunedale- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -319.43
Bill 0513...  03/04/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -22.06 22.06
Bill 0515...  03/26/2021 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -297.37 297.37
TOTAL -319.43 319.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -144.16
Bill 204186  03/12/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -10.46 10.46

Page 2



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 26

1:12 PM
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 204197  03/12/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -36.52 36.52
Bill 204498  03/24/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -45.87 45.87
Bill 204623  03/29/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -51.31 51.31
TOTAL -144.16 144.16
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,046.13
Bill 0665...  04/02/2021 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -16,310.63 15,310.63
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,735.50 1,735.50
TOTAL -17,046.13 17,046.13
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -230.00
Bill 4/52...  04/05/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -230.00 230.00
TOTAL -230.00 230.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 47/2...  04/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 4/7-51...  04/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 4MJ/2...  04/01/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -65.26
Bill 4/712...  04/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -65.26 65.26
TOTAL -65.26 65.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 AT&T 8925-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -385.54
Bill x040...  04/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -385.54 385.54
TOTAL -385.54 385.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 C & N Tractors/Rentals- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Castroville Ace Hardware-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -22.57
Bill 1784...  03/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -6.43 6.43
Bill 1784...  03/31/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -16.14 16.14
TOTAL -22.57 22.57
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Coastal Paving & Excavating- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,494.65
Bill Inv. 8... 04/17/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,494.65 4,494.65
TOTAL -4,494.65 4,494.65
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Davis Auto Parts- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -27.17
Bill 585633  03/15/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -27.17 2717

Page 3



P.. 27

1:42PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -27.17 2717
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -294.15
Bill 04/03/2021 2910 - Elan -284.15 294.16
TOTAL -294.156 294.15
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -506.43
Bill 2907...  04/05/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -506.43 506.43
TOTAL -506.43 506.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Green Rubher Kennedy Ag-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -163.69
Bill W-55...  03/16/2021 5080 - Other Employee Expense -130.83 130.83
Bill W-55...  03/31/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -32.86 32.86
TOTAL -163.69 163.69
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -334.50
Bill 2104...  04/09/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45,00 45.00
Bill 2103...  04/09/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -211.50 211.50
Bill 2104...  04/12/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -78.00 78.00
TOTAL -334.50 334.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -682.78
Bill 12516...  03/24/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.03 65.03
Bill 12518...  04/01/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.53
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.54 3254
Bill 12518...  04/07/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.63
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32,51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.53 32.53
Bill 12520...  04/14/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.52 32.52
TOTAL -682.78 682.78
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -69.98
Bill 03/1/...  03/31/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -44.25 44.25
Bill APRL..  03/31/2021 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -69.98 69.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 NBS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -125.00
Bill Inv. 3...  03/26/2021 5428 - COP Bond Expense -125.00 125.00
TOTAL -125.00 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Pajaro Valley Lock Shop 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -336.56
Bill 132219 03/24/2021 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Ma... -336.56 336.56
TOTAL -336.56 336.56
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Pajaro Valley Printing- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -912.41

Page 4



P. 28

1:12 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 41895 03/30/2021 5200 - Billing Supplies -912.41 912.41
TOTAL -912.41 912.41
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Pajaro Valley Water Management A... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -18,666.48
Bill 12/1/...  03/29/2021 2325 - Payable to PV.W.MA. -13,328.28 13,328.28
2325 - Payable to P.V.WMA. -3,345.60 3,345.60
Bill 12/1/...  03/29/2021 2325 - Payable to PV.WMA. -1,992.60 1,992.60
TOTAL -18,666.48 18,666.48
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Penhall Company 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,163.80
Bill 64169 04/07/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,076.90 1,076.90
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,076.90 1,076.90
TOTAL -2,153.80 2,153.80
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,362.64
Bill 3/8/2...  04/06/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,122.42 2,122.42
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,756.87 1,756.87
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -130.76 130.76
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -545.98 545.98
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -221.26 221,26
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -88.93 88.93
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -496.42 496.42
TOTAL -5,362.64 5,362.64
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -10,179.00
Bill 376331  04/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -2,279.40 2,279.40
Bill 376332  04/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -7,899.60 7,899.60
TOTAL -10,179.00 10,179.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -340.00
Bill 8717 04/08/2021 5165 - Computer Software -85.00 85.00
Bil 8715  04/14/2021 5165 - Computer Software -255.00 255.00
TOTAL -340.00 340.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Soil Control Lab- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -800.00
Bill 1030...  03/24/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1030...  03/24/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1030...  03/24/2021 5190 + Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1030...  03/24/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill - 1030...  03/24/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -50.00 50.00
Bill 1030...  03/31/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1040...  04/06/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -50.00 50.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 76.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -50.00 50.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tesls -25.00 25,00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1040...  04/07/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
TOTAL -800.00 800.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Staples Credit Plan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -30.11
Bill 6035... 04/08/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -30.11 30.11

Page 5



P. 29

1:12 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -30.11 30.11
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 8064... 04/08/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -184.40 184.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Univar-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,695.23
Bill 4904...  03/27/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,695.23 1,695.23
TOTAL -1,695.23 1,695.23
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 USA Door & Gate Service 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,096.29
Bill invi.. 04/09/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,096.29 1,096.29
TOTAL -1,096.29 1,096.29
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 USA Blue Book- ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -170.43
Bill 545029  03/19/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -23.10 23.10

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -147.33 147.33
TOTAL -170.43 170.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,026.99
Bill 03/26/2021 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -1,026.99 1,026.99
TOTAL -1,026.99 1,026.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -104.99
Bill 04/21/2021 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -104.99 - 104.99
TOTAL -104.99 104.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,934.25
Bill u211...  03/03/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -167.51 167.51
Bill U211...  03/08/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -276.48 1,684.64
Bill U211...  03/25/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -350.40 359.40
Bill U211...  03/29/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -721.05 721.05
Bill u211...  03/29/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -409.81 409.81
TOTAL -1,934.25 3,342.41
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 C & N Tractors/Rentals- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -318.93
Bill 92795 03/24/2021 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -230.66 230.66
Bill 52398w  04/06/2021 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -18.30 62.21
Bill 5259.,.  04/08/2021 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -69.97 69.97
TOTAL -318.93 362.84
Check FDGL 04/01/2021 FDGL 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -38.12

5160 - Office Equip Rental -38.12 38.12
TOTAL -38.12 38.12
Check PARS 04/07/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,318.85

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,318.85 4,318.85
TOTAL -4,318.85 4,318.85
Check PARS 04/21/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,507.50

Page 6



P. 30

1:12PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 18, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,507.50 4,507.50
TOTAL -4,507.50 4,507.50
Bill Pmt -Check 24685  04109/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC...  03/22/2021 ' 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -450.28 450.28

6256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -116.76 115.76
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check 24696 04/19/2021 Department of Motor Vehicles 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1.00
Bill 0690...  04/10/2021 5090 - Other Employee Expense -1.00 1.00
TOTAL -1.00 1.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24697 04/19/2021 Ms. Brandi Vandekamp 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo.. 04/06/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24698 04/19/2021 State of California- Dept. of Industr... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -900.00
Bill PAO..  04/15/2021 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -900.00 900.00
TOTAL -800.00 900.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24699 04/19/2021 Sydnee |. Thomas 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  04/08/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -160.00 150.00

Page 7



P. 31

1:09 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
April 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -124.41
Bill 2M19/...  03/22/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -124.41 206.63
TOTAL -124.41 206.63
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -193.12
Bill 204280  03/16/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -68.78 68.78
Bill 204508  03/24/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -36.00 36.00
Bill 204579  03/26/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -40.35 40.35
Bill 204615  03/29/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -47.99 47,99
TOTAL -193.12 193.12
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Bianchi Alarm Systems - Pajaro Pa... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -84.00
Bill 24116 04/01/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -84.00 84.00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 D&G Sanitation LLC 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -599.53
Bill 279472 03/31/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -599.53 599.53
TOTAL -599.53 599.53
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 003-2... 03/31/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense ) -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00

Page 1



1:10 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 32

April 19, 2021 Check Detail - COP 2010 Account
April 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 04/12/2021 Anderson Pacific Engineering Con... 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -216,657.22
Bill App#... 11/02/2020 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -150,062.27 150,062.27
Bill inv #... 03/31/2021 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -66,594.95 66,594.95
TOTAL -216,657.22 216,657.22
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 04/12/2021 Contractor Compliance& Monitorin... 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -29,119.06
Bill Inv.1... 03/31/2021 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -136.00 136.00
Bill Inv. 1...  03/31/2021 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -28,983.06 28,983.06
TOTAL -29,119.06 29,119.06
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 04/12/2021 MNS Engineers Inc- ACH 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -50,985.26
Bill 75487 07/01/2020 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -22,796.38 22,796.38
Bill 77315. 02/18/2021 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -15,277.50 15,277.50
Bill inv7.. 03/31/2021 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -12,911.38 12,911.38
TOTAL -50,985.26 50,985.26
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 04/12/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -712.50
Bill Invoic...  03/31/2021 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -276.28 712.50
5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -436.22 1,125.00
TOTAL -712.50 1,837.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Quinn Company- ACH 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -4,935.35
Bill E241...  04/05/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,935.35 4,935.35
TOTAL -4,935.36 4,935.35

Page 1



P. 33

1:10 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Listing- Reserve Account
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2021
Type Date Num Name Split Amount
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2021 AP NBS- ACH 2000 - Account... -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2021 AP Thomas E Yeager, ... 2000 - Account... -1,125.00
Total 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,250.00

TOTAL

-1,250.00

Page 1



111 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 34

April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/09/2021 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -82.22
Bill 2/19/...  03/22/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expehse -82.22 206.63
TOTAL : -82.22 206.63
Bill Pmt -Check 1 04/19/2021 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -195.62
Bill 4/1/2...  04/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -195.62 195.62
TOTAL -195.62 195.62
Bill Pmt -Check 535 04/19/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct ' -31.03
Bill MAR ... 04/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -31.03 31.03
TOTAL -31.03 31.03

Page 1



P. 35

1:12 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
April 19, 2021 Check Detail - Reserve Account
April 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 NBS- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -125.00
Bill 3211...  03/26/2021 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -125.00 126.00
TOTAL -125.00 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 04/19/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,125.00
Bill Invoic...  03/31/2021 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -436.22 712.50
5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -688.78 1,125.00
TOTAL -1,125.00 1,837.50

Page 1



MOLIOWO} puny
sojjunwwo3 Bujdjeay

SANO

ooy

120z ‘2 |Mdy
INd 0€:S

sulaeaH a1qnd
— ajepdn ajey 121\

19113151 9JIAISS
Ajlunwiwo) esap Auung oueled




x MOLIOWO) puny
senunwwo Buidiey

101381 221A43S AJUNWWOD DS AUUNS 04pl0d r wm Z AJ

W,

%4 SI UOIIRIJUI 11JOUG/I0GR] ‘9%T € S| UONB|JUI [BIBUDD <
‘(Jasunod [pba| 4ad) sa1ed 1a1em 3ul113s Jo asodind
91 J0J eale 9JIAISS BUO 3( 01 SNUIIUOD ||IM 1D1ISIQ BYL <«

:suonduwinssy Ady
90T Aq uol|jiw G'¢S
JO 1DIjop e mum_JC\_Duum SOAJI9Sal ~mwmmw._uc_ 9led JNOYLIAA «
'A1ljige)s [eloueul} ulejuiew 0} Papasu 3] ||IM %S pue
%8 ‘%TT ‘%ET ‘%S T JO dNUSARY kY |BI0} U] SISBAIOU| «

uoljjiw g°¢S Inoqge
SI sleaA g 1xau ay1 JoJ $1S02 Juswanoidw| jende) [e10] <«

S1edA G Ul %8€ 9seaJdu] 03 pa3dadxa aJe 1ey) S1S0D |eNUUY <«
:suoiesapisuo) Apnis ajey Ad))

suondwnssy 1@ suoljelapisuo) Apnis ajey Ad)

/




MouIowWo) puny}
sajunuwod Buidiey

¢ 1014351 321AJ3S Ajunwiwio) nsaj Auuns olofbd A wm Z @

L
0g aunf Buipu3 eop |easty
5202 520T vz0T €202 zz0z 1202
+ 03
r 000'0STS
9z0z Aq
:QQ‘\\QNE m-mm o.“ 000°00£$
smoub 1131faqg
000°05¢$
oY} SasPalouUjf
alpy ou Yum -
SPAJISIY PRISLISIY SIPN[OXT - Idue|eg Suipu3 398ue] WL 000°05.2%
anuasay Jupessdomm
anuasay wawade|day pue uolel|iqeyay |endey =]
s1981e] OAIDSTY popuU3aLILLI0ITY ooo'ooss
‘SA S2Jduejeg yse) m_.__—u:m

:(s9seasou| ajey Yum) saoduejeg pun{ aAI3SDY

("1u0d) s3uipui4 Apnis a1ey




MOLIOWO] pung
sepunwwos Buidiey

SN

. 1214381 321nJ3S Alunwiwio) pnsapy Auuns ouplod

)

Sa31pY 21133WN[oN Wolf %t/
pup sabipy) paxi4 woif %9z
aNuanai 133Jj03 3304 JU34IN)

‘aWes syl ulewsad [|Im siawolsnd pjay8uuds to) sadieyd paxiq 'z
*$838JBeyYd 221AUSS PJBPUEBLS JOJ 3JB UMOYS SASIBYD DLIRWN|OA ‘T

58'9S §9s  | v09s 'S 8 | 598 Py tad a1ey
sabipy) aLawWn[oA
¥L'L€SS €T'TTSS 0T'vL¥S TTLTYS 90'8L€S TLTLTS (YourZ/T 7) 984BYD J338N LURIPAH
00°SCS 00°62$ 00°S2S 00°52$ 00°52$ 00°52S$ ,Siawoisn) piaydulids
9T YETYS €5°CE0YS T8'EEL'ES 08°€9€'€S 78°9/6°TS 78'6CET Youig
YO'TL6'TS 6T°LL8'TS €T'8EL'TS 68'595'TS v/°S8ETS 6€°TC9 Yuig
6T°096S 9P'vT6S €L°9%8S 78°79L$ 90°5/9$ S6'H0€ Youly
VL LESS €T°CISS 0T vL¥S TT LTS 90°8LES TLTUT your g
80°TSZS TT'6ETS TY'12eS LY'66TS TS9/TS 86'78 Yurg
95°09TS 16°CSTS 8S'TVTS GS°LTTS 88'CTIS ¥9'%S Youl gt
7T°S8S L0°18S 90°SL$ 797195 ¥8'65S €0°T€ YurT
98'6€S 96'LES GT'SES 99°T€S 20'82S 98'9T Youl /¢
98°6€S 96°LES GT'GES 99'TES 70°8TS 98°9TS Youl /€ X 8/9
Nm:.—.m [pRIWWO) "[9X] \ s1as() ||V - mm_mubcu paxi4

9z/S20T Ad

ze/t1zoz M

ﬁmwumﬁ_ Ju=.44n)

s21ey pasododd *SA aualin)

sajey Jl112Wn|joA R sadiey)
pPaxi4 wolj 05/0S 2NUBAIY S1I9]|0) — Saley Ja1ep pasodoad

soley pasodoid




MOLIOWO] puny
senunuwwod Buldiey

1014351g 32iA43S Ayunwiwiod psapy Auuns oinlog

SR

0's¢ 002 9ET

(40H) uondwnsuo) 1a3epp AjUIUOIAL

86

<9

(row/py z°'9)

l'd Y3ILNIM
28elany

(row/Py g6)
g9 TYANNY
a3elany

(ow/fy 9°€T)
g d3NINNS
adesany

22/TZ.Ad (1913w /€ X 8/S) SoAIleUId)|Y 31BY "SAUSLIND
uosiedwo) ||ig 191e/\ [e1juapIsay Ajlwed-a|Suls

0°s D€ 00
I _uw

- 62$

- 0SS

- SLS

- 00TS

g Ajyauoy

- SZIS

- 0STS

(A%0S/4%05) so1ey pasodoid @
s93iey IulalLN) |

- SLTS

- 002ZS

wm_zQ

s||ig 491e/\ [erauapisay pasodoud "SA Jualin)

R

2
e

e

i




\ MOLIOWO] puny
sefjjunwwod Buidjey

wmz@

Al 9 101351g 3210435 Ayunwiwio?) nsayy Auuns oinlod

N

SNOILSIND




PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT P. 42
ORDINANCE NO. 04-01-21

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services District
(Hereinafter referred to as the District) as follows:

Section 1. Purpose and Authority. The purpose of this Ordinance is to adjust the District water charges
and fees by amending Exhibit A to Resolution 11-01-15, adopted by the District Board of Directors on
November 4, 2015. The background and purpose are more thoroughly explained in

e The Notice of Public Hearing on Public Hearing Notice: Proposed Increases in Water Rates and
Fees and attachments thereto, dated March 8, 2021,

e The Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD Study Report: Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis (“Water Rate
and Capacity Fee Analysis “) prepared by NBS Government Finance Group, a corporation doing
business as NBS (“NBS”) and dated September, 2020.

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to California Constitution article Xl D, section 6 and other
applicable laws.

Section 2. Findings. The District Board of Directors finds and determines as follows:

a. The District water service which is funded by the delivered proposed charge is comprised of
fixed and volumetric charges

b. The water charge increase is necessary to pay the costs of the water service. The current water
charges and other available revenue are not sufficient to pay the costs of the water service, and
purchase of emergency generators.

¢. The District retained NBS to analyze the District’s costs and water charge increase. NBS
consulted with the District. After consultation with District staff, NBS prepared the Water Rate
and Capacity Fee Analysis, which contains analysis and information concerning the calculation of
and reasons for the increased water service charges. On September 29, 2020, the Board of
Directors held a duly noticed public hearing, considered public comment, and approved the
Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis.

d. The water charge rates adopted by this Ordinance have been calculated and fixed in an amount
sufficient to pay the costs of the water service and ongoing debt payments of the District. The
increased rates are reasonably related to, and do not exceed, the District’s costs of providing the
service and paying related debt service and purchasing of emergency generators.

e. The Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis demonstrates that the revenue to be generated from
the increased water charges and fees has been derived and calculated in such a manner that the
revenue is based on and limited to the District costs of providing the water service and paying
debt service. Additionally, this Ordinance limits the use of the water charge revenue to these
purposes and prohibits use of the revenue for any other purpose. The revenue derived from the
increased water charges therefore does not exceed the funds required to provide the water
service and pay related debt service.

f. For similar reasons, revenues derived from the water charge are not and will not be used for any
purpose other than the purposes described in this Ordinance and the Water Rate and Capacity
Fee Analysis.



g. The Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis describes the cost apportionment and water charge
calculation by: (1) evaluating the District’s revenues and expenses required to provide the water
service and pay debt service in order to determine the net revenue requirements for the
service; (2) allocating the revenue requirements to the District’s cost categories to reflect the
service attributable to the water service customers; and (3) allocating the costs based on the
estimated percentage of staff time spent on various functions, costs of pumping and
pressurizing, and relative consumption of water by the water service customers. As
demonstrated by this analysis in the Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis Service, the amount
of the water charge imposed is reasonably related to and does not exceed the proportional cost
of the service attributable to each parcel.

h. The District Board of Directors has conducted a duly noticed public hearing on this proposed
water charge increase in accordance with California Constitution article Xlil D, section 6, and the
District Board of Directors did not receive a majority protest against the proposed increase. (For
background and support for these findings. See the Service Charge Report dated September
2020; the March 8, 2021 Notice of Public Hearing on Public Hearing Notice: Proposed Increases
in Water Rates and Fees. These documents are available for public review at District website
pajarosunnymesa.com.

Section 3. Final Approval. The “Water Rate and Capacity Fee Analysis was originally approved by
resolution of the District Board of Directors on September 29, 2020.

Section 4. Amendment to Water Charge Ordinance. The water charge was originally established by
Ordinance No. 88-4-1, and was amended and restated by Ordinance No. 08-04-01 on or about May 29,
2008 and then Exhibit A thereof was amended by Resolution No. 01-01-10 on or about January 12, 2010,
and then Exhibit A thereof was amended by Ordinance No. 11-01-15 on or about November 4, 2015.
Ordinance No. 88-4-1 is now hereby amended, supplemented and revised as follows:

Charge Increase. The District water charges are hereby increased as set forth on Exhibit A “Pajaro/Sunny
Mesa Community Services District Rate Schedule.”

a. The rates set forth on pages 1 and 2 of Exhibit A will be in effect for the 2021-2022 Fiscal
year, from July 1 through and including June 30.

b. The rates set forth on pages 3 and 4 of Exhibit A will be in effect for the 2022-2023 Fiscal
year, from July 1 through and including June 30.

Gi The rates set forth on pages 5 and 6 of Exhibit A will be in effect for the 2023-2024 Fiscal
year, from July 1 through and including June 30.

d. - The rates set forth on pages 7 and 8 of Exhibit A will be in effect for the 2024-2025 Fiscal
year, from July 1 through and including June 30.

e. The rates set forth on pages 9 and 10 of Exhibit A will be in effect for the 2025-2026 Fiscal
year, from July 1 through and including June 30.

f. The rates set forth on Page 11 of Exhibit A will be in effect on July 1, 2021.

After June 30, 2026, the 2026 F.iscal year rates shall remain in effect until amended or superseded by
District ordinance.

The General Manager is authorized and directed to make such adjustments and keep and maintain a
current schedule of applicable water charges at the District office and posted on the District website.

P. 43



Section 5. Use of Water Charge Revenue. The water charge revenue shall be expended solely for the
costs of the water service and debt service and for generator purchases. The General Manager is
authorized and directed to monitor and account for expenditures of the water charge revenue to ensure
that its use is limited to these purposes.

Section 6. California Environmental Quality Act. The District Board of Directors finds that this increase in
the water charge rate is for the purposes of meeting operating expenses of the District water service
and obtaining funds for related capital costs. Accordingly, the District Board determines that this service
charge increase is exempt from environmental review under the CEQA Guidelines. (Public Resources
Code section 21080(b)(8); CEQA Guidelines section 15273.)

Section 7. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and the invalidity,
unenforceability or unconstitutionality of any section, portion or part of this Ordinance shall not affect
the validity of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Section 8. Effective Date. This Ordinance and increased water charges shall take effect on July 1, 2021.

Section 9. Posting/Publication. Within 15 days after its passage, the District General Manager shall cause
this Ordinance, or a summary thereof, to be published at least once, with the names of those District
Board Directors voting for and against this Ordinance, in a newspaper of general circulation published
and circulated in the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of April, 2021, upon motion of Director , seconded by Director
and carried by the following vote, to wit: ‘

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sanford Coplin, President
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

|, Don Rosa, as the duly elected Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District, Monterey County, California, do hereby certify that the above Ordinance is
a full, true and correct copy of said Ordinance passed and adopted by the Board of Directors at a
meeting held on the 22nd day of April 2021, and that said Ordinance is now spread upon the minutes of
said Board.

Secretary of the Board of Directors

P:

44



P

Effective Date July 1, 2021

EXHIBIT “A”
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RATE SCHEDULE

l. MINIMUM CHARGES

A. PAJARO, SUNNY MESA, BLACKIE ROAD #18, LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO,
NORMCO WATER, VIERRA ESTATES, MOSS LANDING DIVISION, VEGA AND
SPRINGFIELD WATER

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all metered water service.

TERRITORY

The areas served by the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District currently
known as Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, Bay Farms/Hillcrest, Vega/Vista Verde, Moss Landing
and North Monterey County Prunedale Areas.

RATES
Per Meter
Quantity Rates Uniform Single Tier: Per Month
Inside District - Domestic
Per 100 cu. ft. (748 gallons) ........ccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $ 4.81
Bulk or Construction water '
Per 100 cu. ft. (748 gallons) ........cceeeeieeiiie e $ 66.54
Agricultural water
Per acre fool per Manth ..osmusmmsimmmrsmsmasmesm $ 476.50

Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, and Vega Systems only:

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Established Rates shall be collected by the District from the
customer and be refunded to PYWMA at required intervals. The District shall establish a collection
fee annually and add on to the established water charge.

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency $ 246.00 per acre ft. (325,829 gallons)
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C. S. D. Collection Fee 25% per acre ft. (43,560 cubic feet)

PVWMA per cubic foot 0.56 per 100 cubic feet
P/SMCSD collection fee 0.14 per 100 cubic feet
Total 0.70 per 100 cubic feet
adopted 1

effective

45



Service Availability

Charge Per Month Inside District
Meter Size $ Per Month Year 1
BB — B4 et e e ettt e ettt e e e tt e e st ea e e enaneean $28.02
AT oy o T T A S B R S R e S R Ve S $28.02
i T $ 59.84
B s s 5335 AR Y5 A R RS KB S $112.88
I T $176.52
B e e e e et —eeeeea—eeeeeeetaeeeeeettieeetaseeeeetaa et aaaeetann e $ 378.06
R $675.06
S L T $1,385.74
B et et e e eeeeeeeteeeeteetteeeeeheteeeettea e anae st e et teeeae et neeeanreeeeana $2,976.82
TN T O s v G A B A S S S A $ 378.06

adopted 2
effective

P. 46



P. 47

Effective Date July 1, 2022
EXHIBIT “A” |

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RATE SCHEDULE

Il. MINIMUM CHARGES

A. PAJARO, SUNNY MESA, BLACKIE ROAD #18, LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO,
NORMCO WATER, VIERRA ESTATES, MOSS LANDING DIVISION, VEGA AND
SPRINGFIELD WATER

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all metered water service.

TERRITORY

The areas served by the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District currently
known as Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, Bay Farms/Hillcrest, Vega/Vista Verde, Moss Landing
and North Monterey County Prunedale Areas.

RATES
Per Meter
Quantity Rates Uniform Single Tier: Per Month
Inside District - Domestic
0-500, per 100 cu. ft. (748 gallons)......ccccccvveeeiivieeniiiee e, $544
Bulk or Construction water
Per 100 cu. ft. (748 gallons) ........ccccvveeeeiviiieeeciiieceee e $ 66.54
Agricultural water
Per-acre fagt permonth. . oasssammummmssssasamamsamasms $476.50

Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, and Vega Systems only:

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Established Rates shall be collected by the District from the
customer and be refunded to PYWMA at required intervals. The District shall establish a collection
fee annually and add on to the established water charge.

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency $246.00 per acre ft. (325,829 gallons)
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C. S. D. Collection Fee 25% per acre ft. (43,560 cubic feet)
PVWMA per cubic foot 0.56 per 100 cubic feet
P/SMCSD collection fee 0.14 per 100 cubic feet
Total 0.70 per 100 cubic feet
adopted 3

effective



P. 48

Service Availability

Charge Per Month Inside District
Meter Size $ Per Month Year 2
BB e e e e e et e ta et eaeeaa e —————aaa e e raaeaaes $31.66
A s A S T S B DS e N AR o T4 $31.66
T — $67.62
T B st 0 8PS A 4 TS ARSI $127.55
S S A B A A s W A S TS R T SR A TR $ 199.47
B s e sasmsnsn s A SRR TSRS TR AR AR A R RS PR SR SRR A AR RS R 8 AR RARS RSSO A £ A A RR RS AR $427.21
PP TR RSURRORTPT $762.82
T —— $ 1,665.89
PRSP SRR PPPUP $ 3,363.80
Hypdrant MEler ... covwnssmsossmrmmmmysi s s s s e s i s s s s s $ 427.21
adopted 4

effective



P. 49

Effective Date July 1, 2023
EXHIBIT “A”
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RATE SCHEDULE

Ml MINIMUM CHARGES

A. PAJARO, SUNNY MESA, BLACKIE ROAD #18, LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO,
NORNMCO WATER, VIERRA ESTATES, MOSS LANDING DIVISION, VEGA AND
SPRINGFIELD WATER

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all metered water service.

TERRITORY

The areas served by the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District currently
known as Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, Bay Farms/Hillcrest, Vega/Vista Verde, Moss Landing
and North Monterey County Prunedale Areas.

RATES
Per Meter
Quantity Rates Uniform Single Tier: Per Month
Inside District - Domestic
g=alid. mer- TUey: L0048 Fallons ) ivuiumammmstminsrimssisiain $6.04
Bulk or Construction water
Per 100 cu. ft. (748 gallons) ........cccoiiivieieeiiiieeccee e $ 66.54
Agricultural water
Per acre foot per month...........ccocoiiiiie $ 476.50

Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, and Vega Systems only:

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Established Rates shall be collected by the District from the
customer and be refunded to PVWMA at required intervals. The District shall establish a collectlon
fee annually and add on to the established water charge.

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency $ 246.00 per acre ft. (325,829 gallons)
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C. S. D. Collection Fee 25% per acre ft. (43,560 cubic feet)
PVWMA per cubic foot 0.56 per 100 cubic feet
P/SMCSD collection fee 0.14 per 100 cubic feet
Total 0.70 per 100 cubic feet
adopted 5

effective



Service Availability

Charge Per Month Inside District
Meter Size $ Per Month Year 3
B = e e e e e et e ereat et aaaaaas $ 35.15
DA s o o A AR R B S S S S R S $356.15
. $75.06
F oD et e ettty ettt araeaana—tn $ 141.58
L S $221.41
ST $474.20
A et e e e e et a e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e nas $846.73
B nnansnnnsnan s SR R e e R R e $1,738.13
SRRSO $3,733.82
Hydrant Melar....cowssnimummamammisso s s s s i sy $474.20
adopted 6

effective

P

50



P. 51

Effective Date July 1, 2024
EXHIBIT “A”
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RATE SCHEDULE

IV.  MINIMUM CHARGES

A. PAJARO, SUNNY MESA, BLACKIE ROAD #18, LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO,
NORMCO WATER, VIERRA ESTATES, MOSS LANDING DIVISION, VEGA AND
SPRINGFIELD WATER

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all metered water service.

TERRITORY

The areas served by the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District currently
known as Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, Bay Farms/Hillcrest, Vega/Vista Verde, Moss Landing
and North Monterey County Prunedale Areas.

RATES
Per Meter
Quantity Rates Uniform Single Tier: Per Month
Inside District - Domestic
0-500, per 100 cu. ft. (748 gallons).......ccceeeeeeeeiieiiieeeeeeeeiiiiiaan, $6.52
Bulk or Construction water
Per 100 cu. ft. (748 gallons) .......c.cooviuvieviiiiiieeeeeeeecie e $66.54
Agricultural water
Per acre foot permonth..........cccoooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiii e $ 476.50

Pajaro, Sunny Nesa, and Vega Systems only:

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Established Rates shall be collected by the District from the
customer and be refunded to PVWMA at required intervals. The District shall establish a collection
fee annually and add on to the established water charge.

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency $246.00 per acre ft. (325,829 gallons)
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C. S. D. Collection Fee 25% per acre ft. (43,560 cubic feet)
PVWMA per cubic foot 0.56 per 100 cubic feet
P/SMCSD collection fee 0.14 per 100 cubic feet
Total 0.70 per 100 cubic feet
adopted ' 7

effective



Service Availability
Charge Per Month
Meter Size

adopted
effective

Inside District
$ Per Month Year 4

......................................................... $1,877.19
......................................................... $4,032.53
............................................................ $512.13

P. 52



P. 53

Effective Date July 1, 2025
EXHIBIT “A”

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RATE SCHEDULE

V. MINIMUNM CHARGES

A. PAJARO, SUNNY MESA, BLACKIE ROAD #18, LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO,
NORNMCO WATER, VIERRA ESTATES, MOSS LANDING DIVISION, VEGA AND
SPRINGFIELD WATER

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all metered water service.

TERRITORY

The areas served by the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District currently
known as Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, Bay Farms/Hillcrest, Vega/Vista Verde, Moss Landing
and North Monterey County Prunedale Areas.

RATES
Per Meter
Quantity Rates Uniform Single Tier: Per Month
Inside District - Domestic
0:500; per100:el; . (748 gallons)wasmssmusmsasmsomsssvmsasis $6.85
Bulk or Construction water
Pex 100 cu Ak (748 9allons) cuwssimmnmnasumussis st $ 66.54
Agricultural water
Per acre foot per month.............ocooiiiiii $ 476.50

Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, and Vega Systems only:

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Established Rates shall be collected by the District from the
customer and be refunded to PVWMA at required intervals. The District shall establish a collection
fee annually and add on to the established water charge.

Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency $246.00 per acre ft. (325,829 gallons)
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C. S. D. Collection Fee 25% per acre ft. (43,560 cubic feet)
PVWMA per cubic foot 0.56 per 100 cubic feet
P/SMCSD collection fee 0.14 per 100 cubic feet
Total 0.70 per 100 cubic feet
adopted 9

effective



Service Availability
Charge Per Month

Inside District

Meter Size $ Per Month Year 5
BB v i i s s AT ST SA SRR RN s n b v s S B S A A AR S S $39.86
A it oo i i L S S B A R S R $39.86
T ——————— $85.12
LD e e et e e e et et ey arrret et re et r—raaaeerenran $ 160.56
2 et $251.08
S $ 537.74
2 L OO~ S SO SO~ -SR0S - N SO $960.19
TR ——————————— $1,971.04
B e e et e e ettt erraeete e et e rrearaaaeeeert i araaaaareres $4,234.16
EINORARE MEIET ..o coremssnsnmsmrmsrmms o mos e D S Sy SV AR $537.74
adopted 10

effective

e

54



P. 55

Effective Date July 1, 2021

EXHIBIT “A”
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DROUGHT RATE SCHEDULE

VI.  MINIMUM CHARGES

A. PAJARO, SUNNY MESA, BLACKIE ROAD #18, LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO,
NORMCO WATER, VIERRA ESTATES, MOSS LANDING DIVISION, VEGA AND
SPRINGFIELD WATER

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to all metered water service.

TERRITORY

The areas served by the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District currently
known as Pajaro, Sunny Mesa, Bay Farms/Hillcrest, Vega/Vista Verde, Moss Landing
and North Monterey County Prunedale Areas.

Proposed Volumetric Drought Rates

Proposed Rates, Non-Drought ($/hcf)

Users Subject to Uniform Commodity Charge: -- $4.81 $5.44 $6.04 $6.52 $6.85
Proposed Rates, Drought Stage 1 ($/hcf)

Users Subject to Uniform Commodity Charge: -- $5.18 $5.86 $6.50 $7.02 57.37
Proposed Rates, Drought Stage 2 ($/hcf)

Users Subject to Uniform Commodity Charge: -- $5.77 $6.52 $7.24 $7.82 $8.21
Proposed Rates, Drought Stage 3 (5/hcf)

Users Subject to Uniform Commodity Charge: -- $6.53 $7.38 $8.19 $8.84 $9.28
Proposed Rates, Drought Stage 4 ($/hcf)

Users Subject to Uniform Commodity Charge: -~ $7.53 $8.51 $9.45 $10.21 $10.72

adopted 11

effective



